
 

 

The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing 
impaired and audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the 
meeting upon three working days’ notice to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services 

should contact the Village by writing or phone, 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Beverly Hills, MI 48025 (248) 646-6404. 

Beverly Hills         Municipal Building 
Regular Village Council Meeting      18500 W. 13 Mile Rd.  
Tuesday, May 21, 2019       7:30 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
  
Roll Call/Call to order 
  
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Amendments to Agenda/Approve Agenda 
 
Community Announcements 
 
Public Comments on items not on the published agenda 
 
Consent Agenda 
1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held May 7, 2019. 
2. Review and file bills recapped as of Thursday, May 16, 2019. 
3. Review and consider resolution appointing SOCRRA representative and alternate for Fiscal Year 

2019/2020. 
4. Review and consider resolution appointing SOCWA representative and alternate for Fiscal Year 

2019/2020. 
 
Business Agenda 
1. Proclamation recognizing June 7, 2019 as National Gun Violence Awareness Day. 
2. First announcement of various board/commission vacancies.  
 
Public comments  
 
Manager’s report 
 
Council comments 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – MAY 7, 2019 - PAGE 1 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

Present: President Peddie; President Pro-Tem Abboud; Members: George, Hrydziuszko, 

Mooney, Nunez, and Mueller 

Absent: None 

Also Present: Village Manager, Wilson 

Village Clerk / Assistant Manager, Rutkowski 

Public Safety Director, Torongeau 

Village Attorney, Ryan 

Peddie called the regular Council meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. in the Village of Beverly Hills 

municipal building at 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Eagle 

Scout Andrew Flaherty and recited by those in attendance.  

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA/APPROVE AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller, to approve the agenda. 

Motion passed. 

COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

None. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Bob and Karen Daykin, Buckingham, expressed their concerns related to the plan review and 

permit process for residential construction.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Abboud, be it resolved that the Council for the Village of 

Beverly Hills approve the consent agenda. 

1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held April 16,

2019. 

2. Review and consider approval of minutes of a special Council meeting held April 23,

2019. 

3. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, April 29, 2019.

4. Review and consider the Village of Beverly Hills’ Support Plan to the Oakland County

Emergency Operations Plan.

5. Review and consider request to waive pavilion rental fees for Baldwin Public Library

on July 9, 2019.

6. Review and consider Movie in the Park agreement with Carey & Paul Group.

7. Set Public Hearing date for June 4, 2019 regarding amendments to Chapter 22 of the

Municipal Code (Zoning Ordinance).

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 

BUSINESS AGENDA  

REVIEW AND CONSIDER ANDREW FLAHERTY’S EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT 

PROPOSAL TO BUILD AND INSTALL A BENCH AT BEVERLY PARK 

C1



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – MAY 7, 2019 - PAGE 2 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Andrew Flaherty presented an Eagle Scout project proposal at the April 18, 2019 Parks and 

Recreation Board meeting to build and install a bench at Beverly Park. The Board offered 

comments and recommends approval. A copy of the proposal was provided. Flaherty explained 

his proposal in more detail and received unanimous support from the Council. 

 

Bill Winter, Riverview Drive, was very pleased with the project plan. 

 

Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller, that the Village Council authorizes Andrew 

Flaherty to build and install a bench at Beverly Park for his Eagle Scout project, with funds 

from the Village made available in an amount no greater than $300. 

 

Motion passed. 

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER MARIAN HIGH SCHOOL’S REQUEST TO HOLD ITS 

ANNUAL WALK-A-THON IN BEVERLY HILLS ON FRIDAY, MAY 10, 2019. 

Village administration received a request from Marian High School asking for permission to hold 

its annual Walk-a-thon in the Village of Beverly Hills on Friday, May 10, 2019. Funds raised from 

the Walk-a-thon will go to South Oakland Shelter and Angel’s Place. A letter from the All School 

Board Moderator and a map of the proposed route was provided. 

 

Motion by Hrydziuszko, second by Mueller, that the Village Council authorizes Marian 

High School to hold its annual Walk-a-thon in Beverly Hills on Friday, May 10, 2019 

provided a certificate of liability insurance naming the Village of Beverly Hills is submitted 

to the Clerk’s office prior to the event. 

 

Motion passed. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING TO REVIEW 2018 ASSESSMENT ROLLS FOR DUST CONTROL 

AND OTHER MISCELLANEOUS ASSESSMENTS 

A public hearing is required to review and confirm unpaid assessments and billings that need to 

be added to the tax roll in the categories of dust control and other miscellaneous assessments. 

 

Peddie opened the public hearing at 7:52 p.m. on the 2018 Assessment Rolls for dust control and 

other miscellaneous assessments. These are charges to residents for services that have already been 

incurred by the Village.  

 

No one wished to be heard; the public hearing was closed at 7:52 p.m.  

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS TO BE ADDED TO 2019 TAX 

ROLL 

Each year a public hearing is held to review and confirm the unpaid assessments and billings that 

are to be added to the tax roll. The categories of subject charges and amounts follow: 

 

Description    No. of Properties   Amount 

A. Dust Control*   62      $ 749.98 

B. Water & Sewer Charges   94      $ 90,713.60 

C. Stafford     13      $ 8,673.63 

D. Southfield Rd. Maintenance  1      $462.45 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – MAY 7, 2019 - PAGE 3 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

E. Weed Maintenance   2      $ 3,412.37 

Total      172      $ 104,012.03 

 

*Dust Control is a single lot assessment, based on front footage, for residents living on gravel 

roads. 

 

Motion by George, second by Mooney, be it resolved that the Beverly Hills Village Council 

hereby approves the abovementioned special assessments to be added to the 2019 tax roll. 

 

Roll call vote:  

Motion passed (7-0) 

 

PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED 2019/2020 BUDGETS FOR GENERAL FUND, 

MAJOR & LOCAL ROADS, WATER & SEWER OPERATING AND OTHER SPECIAL 

REVENUE FUNDS 

The proposed 2019/2020 budgets for the Village General Fund, Major & Local Roads, Water & 

Sewer Operating Fund, and other Special Revenue Funds were reviewed at a Council meeting held 

on May 7, 2019.  

 

Peddie opened the public hearing on the 2019/2020 budgets at 8:05 pm. 

 

Paula Roddy, East Rutland, asked Wilson to provide an explanation on the water fund account. He 

explained that the 7% increase in water and sewage will cause account balance to be in the positive 

in 2019/20 and they will begin to build cash in the fund. 

 

She inquired about the road analysis that was done, Wilson explained that they are working to 

repair the side streets with the lowest ratings first. 

 

Winters thanked the Council for all their work on the budget. 

 

No one else wished to be heard; the public hearing was closed at 8:10 pm.  

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER ADOPTION OF THE 2019/2020 FISCAL YEAR VILLAGE 

OF BEVERLY HILLS BUDGET 

 Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller, to adopt the following Resolution: 

 

RESOLUTION 

TO ADOPT THE 2019/2020 FISCAL YEAR 

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS BUDGET 

 

The Village Council of Beverly Hills conducted a public hearing on the proposed 2019/2020 Fiscal 

Year Budget on May 7, 2019 and public comments have been heard and considered. Therefore, be 

it resolved that the 2019/2020 Fiscal Year Budget for the General Fund, Public Safety Fund, 

Library Fund, Major Road Fund, Local Streets Fund, Drug Law Enforcement, Retiree Health Care, 

Vacation Reserve, Sick Leave and Water and Sewer Operating Fund in the following amounts be 

hereby adopted: 

 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – MAY 7, 2019 - PAGE 4 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 

 

FUND NAME    REVENUES   APPROPRIATIONS 

General Fund     $ 3,784,532    $ 3,262,041 

Public Safety Fund    $ 5,643,163   $ 5,451,742 

Library Fund     $ 505,231    $ 504,921 

Major Road Fund    $ 757,835    $ 473,400 

Local Streets Fund    $ 822,729    $ 1,069,600 

Drug Law Enforcement   $ 2,015    $ 2,000 

Retiree Health Care    $ 437,790    $ 433,790 

Vacation Reserve    $ 25,000    $ 16,148 

Sick Leave Reserve    $ 10,250    $ 14,000 

Water & Sewer Operating   $ 5,024,010    $ 4,863,029 

Capital Projects Fund    $ 302,000    $ 364,500 

 

 Roll Call Vote: 

 Motion passed (7-0).  

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER APPROPRIATING FUNDS FOR THE 2019/2020 FISCAL 

YEAR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS BUDGET 

 Motion by Mooney, second by Abboud, to adopt the following Resolution: 

 

RESOLUTION 

TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS FOR THE 2019/2020 

BEVERLY HILLS BUDGET 

 

The Village Council of Beverly Hills has adopted its annual budget for its fiscal year beginning 

July 1, 2019 in accordance with State law and the Village Charter, and 

 

The Village Council is also required to adopt an appropriations act to provide the authority to incur 

obligations and expend public funds. 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the adopted budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 

2019 and ending June 30, 2020 shall establish the approved appropriation levels for the said fiscal 

year. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village Council does hereby authorize the Village 

Manager to execute transfers between appropriations provided that each transfer be approved by 

the Village Council prior to its execution. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village Council retains authority to amend the Village 

budget and this appropriations act at such times when deviations from the projected revenues and 

authorized expenditure levels become necessary and the amount of the deviations becomes known. 

 

 Roll Call Vote: 

 Motion passed (7-0).  

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – MAY 7, 2019 - PAGE 5 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER ADOPTION OF THE 2019/2020 VILLAGE OF BEVERLY 

HILLS MILLAGE RATE 

 Motion by Mooney, second by Abboud, to adopt the following Resolution: 

 

RESOLUTION 

TO ADOPT THE 2019 VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS BASE TAX RATE 

WHEREAS, the Village Council of Beverly Hills has adopted its annual budget for its fiscal year 

beginning July 1, 2019 in accordance with State law and the Village Charter; 

 

WHEREAS, the Village Council must also adopt a millage rate to be levied on the Village tax roll 

for 2019; 

 

WHEREAS, Act 298 of 1917 allows cities and villages to levy a tax not to exceed 3 mils for the 

purposes of garbage collection and disposal. The annual rubbish tax shall be in addition to the 

amount authorized to be levied for general purposes; and 

 

WHEREAS, Public Act 5 of 1982 does not apply to levying for Debt Service. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Council does hereby approve the total 

2019 millage rate for the Village at 12.9993 mils and the 12.9993 millage rate is to be distributed 

as follows: 

 

General Fund     1.9099 mils 

Public Safety Fund    9.0043 mils 

Library Fund     0.8351 mils 

Rubbish Fund     1.2500 mils 

Total Millage Rate    12.9993 mils 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (7-0).  

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER RESOLUTION TO ADOPT 2019/2020 RATE SCHEDULE 

FOR WATER CONSUMPTION AND SEWAGE DISPOSAL 

 Motion by Mooney second by Abboud, to adopt the following Resolution: 

 

RESOLUTION 

ESTABLISHING WATER & SEWER RATES 

 

Each premises within the Village connected to the water and/or sanitary sewer system shall pay a 

consumption charge based upon the amount of water used as shown by the water meter installed 

in each premises as follows: 

 

Water Consumption    $  2.1066 per 100 cu ft. 

Sanitary Sewer O.M. & R    6.2397 per 100 cu ft. 

Total  $  8.3463 

 

Debt Service 

Debt Service      $  20.00 per bill 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – MAY 7, 2019 - PAGE 6 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 

Infrastructure 

Infrastructure      $  70.00 per bill 

 

Water Only 

$  2.1066 per 100 cu ft. 

 

Sewer Only 

All sewer-only customers per quarter  $  151.51 Infrastructure/ 

42.50 Debt Service 

$  194.01 

 

Effective with all water and sewer usage on July 1, 2019 and thereafter until changed. 

 

 Roll Call Vote: 

 Motion passed (7-0).  

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER REQUEST TO PURCHASE NEW BOILER AND 

GENERATOR FOR THE PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT. 

In October of 2017 Public Safety Administration received a report from Johnson Heating and 

Cooling that the Public Safety Building boiler was no longer in compliance with the State of 

Michigan standards. In February of 2019, the Village Manager directed Public Safety 

Administration to obtain a proposal to replace the boiler and control system. Johnson Thermol 

Temp., Inc. provided a quote of $88,000 to replace the building boiler. Johnson Heating and 

Cooling, LLC. provided a quote of $148,000 to replace the boiler control system. Johnson Thermol 

Temp., Inc. requires a thirty (30) percent deposit ($26,400.00). The balance is due upon completion 

of the project. 

 

Johnson Heating and Cooling, LLC. requires a fifty (50) percent deposit ($74,000.00) and an 

additional $37,000.00 is due when the project is fifty (50) percent complete. The remaining balance 

is due upon completion of the project. In November of 2018 Michigan CAT was contracted to 

service the Public Safety Building generator. A system check was performed, and it was 

recommended the unit be replaced as it had reached the end of its life cycle. Service recommended 

several repairs that would not guarantee extending the life of the unit. The generator is original to 

the building and does not power the fire apparatus doors. During a power outage staff must 

manually open the doors. The doors are left open creating security concerns. Johnson Thermol 

Temp., Inc provided a quote to replace the generator which would incorporate the use of these 

doors during a power outage. The $48,000.00 quote requires a thirty (30) percent deposit 

($14,400.00). 

 

The Public Safety Department has been under contract with both companies to service and 

maintain the boiler and control system for three years. Johnson Thermol Temp has also provided 

maintenance on the building generator. Administration is very pleased with the service and 

expertise. The proposals provided by Johnson Thermol Temp., Inc. and Johnson Heating and 

Cooling, LLC were provided. Council was provided the equipment evaluations provided by 

Michigan CAT and Johnson Thermol Temp., Inc. 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – MAY 7, 2019 - PAGE 7 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Per Village Charter Chapter 8, Section 8.7; The Council shall have the authority to make 

emergency appropriations from general fund surpluses to meet urgent and immediate needs at any 

time during the budget year within outlined Charter limits. These proposals appear to fall within 

those guidelines. 

 

Administration recommends approving payment to Johnson Thermol Temp., Inc., located at 58540 

Van Dyke Suite 5, Washington, MI. in the amount of $26,400.00 to begin work on the boiler and 

$14,400 to begin work on the building generator. 

 

Administration recommends approving payment to Johnson Heating and Cooling, LLC. located at 

59363 Van Dyke Washington Twp., MI. 48094 in the amount of $74,000.00 to begin work on the 

boiler control system and additional $37,000.00 when the project is fifty (50) percent complete. 

 

Motion by Abboud, second by Mooney, be it resolved that the Village of Beverly Hills 

Council authorize a deposit to begin work and replace the Public Safety Building Boiler 

Controls, proposal #19021701 to Johnson Heating and Cooling, LLC. for $74,000.00 and 

additional $37,000.00 when the project is fifty (50) percent complete. Funds are available 

for this purchase in account #401-905-982.00.  

 

Be it resolved that the Village of Beverly Hills Council authorize a deposit of thirty (30) 

percent to begin work and replace the Public Safety Building Boiler, proposal dated 2- 19-

19 to Johnson Thermol Temp., Inc. for $26,400.00. Funds are available for this purchase 

in account #401-905-982.00. 

 

Be it resolved that the Village of Beverly Hills Council authorize a deposit of thirty (30) 

percent to begin work and replace the Public Safety Building Generator, proposal dated 2-

13-18 to Johnson Thermol Temp., Inc. for $14,400.00. Funds are available for this purchase 

in account #401-905-982.00. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (7-0). 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Roddy verified that any proposed or passed amendments are published for public review. 

 

Sharon Tischler, Virmar Court, expressed her concerns related to trash and recycling pick up. 

 

MANAGER’S REPORT 

14 Mile Paving Project – The poor weather conditions have caused some delays in the paving 

project on 14 Mile just west of Lahser. Even with the delays, the contractor has made enough 

progress that we believe that all traffic control can be removed by Friday, May 17th, opening this 

road up to regular traffic. Further weather delays will likely prohibit the overall project continuing 

to remain on schedule. Should traffic control be necessary beyond May 17th the Village will 

provide updated information. 

 

Construction Fences – At the Planning Commission meeting held April 24, 2019, there was 

discussion on proposed updates to the construction fencing regulations. Currently, the regulations 

are in Chapter 22, Section 22.08.280 Regulations of Nuisance Activities which has language 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – MAY 7, 2019 - PAGE 8 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

regulating the activities and maintenance of a construction site. Planning Commission and 

Administration discussed the limitations of having such language in the Zoning Ordinance as there 

are procedural delays to enact changes, as well as the general appropriateness of construction site 

maintenance regulations located in the Zoning Ordinance. In most communities, this language is 

in other chapters as a general police power and detailed rules can be generated administratively 

which allows greater flexibility to add/modify the rules as needed and to provide discretion to 

address specific circumstances that may arise. There was consensus at the meeting to modify the 

existing language to require 6-foot, chain link fencing on any demolition and new construction as 

well as requiring compliance with Building Department Construction Site Maintenance 

Requirements. Administration has drafted the requirements, a copy is attached, and there is a 

public hearing scheduled for the May 22, 2019 Planning Commission meeting on the modifications 

to the ordinance language. 

 

May Newsletter – The May Village newsletter in now available on the Village’s website. 

Newsletters have been sent out in the mail and should be arriving soon. Please note that this 

newsletter contains a copy of the Village’s 2018 water quality report. 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Council thanked Wilson, McCarthy, and Administration for their work on the budget. 

 

Mueller reminded everyone the Memorial Day Parade and Carnival is Monday, May 27. The 

parade begins at 11am, the carnival will be from 12pm-2pm in Beverly Park, and there will be a 

commemoration ceremony.  

 

Hrydziuszko and Mooney invited residents to come to Beverly Park, Saturday, May 11 for a Park 

Clean Up day. 

 

  Motion by Abboud, second by Nunez, to adjourn the meeting at 9:10 pm.  

 

 Motion passed.  

 

 

 

 

 

Lee Peddie   Kristin Rutkowski   Elizabeth M. Lyons 

Council President  Village Clerk    Recording Secretary 

 



TO PRESIDENT PEDDIE & MEMBERS OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL.   THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF

EXPENDITURES FOR APPROVAL.  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE RUN FROM 4/29/2019 THROUGH 5/16/2019.

ACCOUNT TOTALS:

101 GENERAL FUND $201,941.45

202 MAJOR ROAD FUND $129,819.63

203 LOCAL STREET FUND $14,614.21

205 PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT FUND $84,935.95

285 RETIREE HEALTH CARE $5,000.00

401 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $114,800.00

592 WATER & SEWER FUND $264,682.17

701 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $4,257.16

TOTAL $820,050.57

MANUAL CHECKS- COMERICA $0.00

MANUAL CHECKS- INDEPENDENT $121.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $820,050.57

GRAND TOTAL $820,171.57

C2



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/2Page: 05/16/2019 01:31 PM
User: KARRIE
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 05/16/2019 - 05/16/2019

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank COM COMERICA

1,060.30 ALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTHALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTH5116080183COM05/16/2019
611.92 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUSAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS3116480184COM05/16/2019
169.12 APPLIED IMAGINGAPPLIED IMAGING5328480185COM05/16/2019
111.71 ARROW OFFICE SUPPLY CO.ARROW OFFICE SUPPLY CO.5180280186COM05/16/2019
100.00 ASHER GOLDBERGASHER GOLDBERG6003780187COM05/16/2019

97,596.09 ASPHALT SPECIALIST INC.ASPHALT SPECIALIST INC.6003880188COM05/16/2019
13.50 BATTERIES PLUSBATTERIES PLUS3300480189COM05/16/2019
300.00 BCM HOME IMPROVEMENT LLCBCM HOME IMPROVEMENT LLC5947280190COM05/16/2019

1,713.60 BEIER HOWLETT,P.C.BEIER HOWLETT,P.C.3274880191COM05/16/2019
1,068.88 BELLE TIREBELLE TIRE3092080192COM05/16/2019

635.00 BEST TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS INC.BEST TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS INC.5955880193COM05/16/2019
143.36 BEVERLY HILLS ACEBEVERLY HILLS ACE5140980194COM05/16/2019
100.00 BEVERLY MCCOTTERBEVERLY MCCOTTER5091380195COM05/16/2019

100,000.00 BIRMINGHAM AREA CABLE BOARDBIRMINGHAM AREA CABLE BOARD3406380196COM05/16/2019
34,098.68 BLUE CARE NETWORKBLUE CARE NETWORK3086180197COM05/16/2019

64.28 BPBP0100080198COM05/16/2019
300.00 BRUTTELL ROOFING INCBRUTTELL ROOFING INC6002980199COM05/16/2019
586.50 CADILLAC ASPHALT, LLCCADILLAC ASPHALT, LLC5895980200COM05/16/2019
200.00 CAPTIVATING HOMESCAPTIVATING HOMES5988780201COM05/16/2019
380.00 CARRIER & GABLECARRIER & GABLE0370080202COM05/16/2019
40.00 CARTER STUPYRACARTER STUPYRA6003480203COM05/16/2019
315.33 CATHY WHITECATHY WHITE5859780204COM05/16/2019
62.02 CINTAS CORPORATION #31CINTAS CORPORATION #315934780205COM05/16/2019
858.00 CLEANNETCLEANNET5932380206COM05/16/2019

19,030.73 COALITION OF PUBLIC SAFETYCOALITION OF PUBLIC SAFETY3192580207COM05/16/2019
133.40 COMCASTCOMCAST5143980208COM05/16/2019

26,332.55 COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.0450080209COM05/16/2019
1,197.83 CONSUMERS ENERGYCONSUMERS ENERGY5082680210COM05/16/2019

651.66 DTE ENERGYDTE ENERGY5091980211COM05/16/2019
5,598.01 DTE ENERGYDTE ENERGY5138580212COM05/16/2019
3,000.00 ERIN LAPEREERIN LAPERE5989780213COM05/16/2019

47.25 FIRE DEFENSE EQUIPMENT CO.FIRE DEFENSE EQUIPMENT CO.5981380214COM05/16/2019
200.00 FOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIGANFOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIGAN5156880215COM05/16/2019
700.00 GRISSOM GARAGE BUILDERSGRISSOM GARAGE BUILDERS6003380216COM05/16/2019

6,426.96 GUARDIANGUARDIAN5358380217COM05/16/2019
870.00 GUNNERS METERS & PARTS INC.GUNNERS METERS & PARTS INC.4964680218COM05/16/2019
256.05 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 3120280219COM05/16/2019
200.00 HOME INSPECTIONS PLUSHOME INSPECTIONS PLUS5968880220COM05/16/2019

24,972.21 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INCHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC0850080221COM05/16/2019
284.00 HYDROCORPHYDROCORP5895080222COM05/16/2019
47.00 J.C. EHRLICHJ.C. EHRLICH5983980223COM05/16/2019
270.00 J.H. HART URBAN FORESTRYJ.H. HART URBAN FORESTRY3907080224COM05/16/2019
15.00 JACK RIPPER AND ASSOCIATES JACK RIPPER AND ASSOCIATES 5937480225COM05/16/2019
120.00 JAMES HEALYJAMES HEALY5942380226COM05/16/2019
20.00 JAX KAR WASHJAX KAR WASH3308380227COM05/16/2019
179.83 JCR SUPPLY, INC. JCR SUPPLY, INC. 5932480228COM05/16/2019

74,000.00 JOHNSON HEATING AND COOLING LLCJOHNSON HEATING AND COOLING LLC5999880229COM05/16/2019
14,400.00 JOHNSON THERMOL-TEMP INC.JOHNSON THERMOL-TEMP INC.5958280230COM05/16/2019
26,400.00 JOHNSON THERMOL-TEMP INC.JOHNSON THERMOL-TEMP INC.5958280231COM05/16/2019

200.00 JOSEPH MURRAYJOSEPH MURRAY6003080232COM05/16/2019
264.25 JRC SUPPLY, INC.JRC SUPPLY, INC.5965680233COM05/16/2019
200.00 JULIO-CESAR LAU-SUJULIO-CESAR LAU-SU6003580234COM05/16/2019
825.00 KRAV MAGA WORLDWIDEKRAV MAGA WORLDWIDE5144380235COM05/16/2019
825.00 KRAV MAGA WORLDWIDEKRAV MAGA WORLDWIDE5144380236COM05/16/2019
200.00 LORI ULTCHLORI ULTCH6003680237COM05/16/2019

1,508.11 LOU'S TRANSPORT INC.LOU'S TRANSPORT INC.5135080238COM05/16/2019
300.00 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGEMACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE5357380239COM05/16/2019
565.05 MAINS LANDSCAPE SUPPLYMAINS LANDSCAPE SUPPLY4949180240COM05/16/2019
106.66 MARGARET A.S. BEKEMARGARET A.S. BEKE5911680241COM05/16/2019
101.42 MARGARET PAULYMARGARET PAULY6002780242COM05/16/2019
700.00 MICHAEL MANSOORMICHAEL MANSOOR6003180243COM05/16/2019
700.00 MICHAEL PRICERMICHAEL PRICER6003280244COM05/16/2019
60.00 MICHIGAN GRAPHICS & AWARDSMICHIGAN GRAPHICS & AWARDS5203080245COM05/16/2019
310.00 MICPAMICPA5925180246COM05/16/2019
44.99 MICRO CENTER A/RMICRO CENTER A/R5140880247COM05/16/2019
517.49 MIKE SAVOIE CHEVROLET MIKE SAVOIE CHEVROLET 5933080248COM05/16/2019
496.50 MUNICIPAL WEB SERVICESMUNICIPAL WEB SERVICES5146180249COM05/16/2019
150.00 NELSON BROTHERS SEWER &NELSON BROTHERS SEWER &5118280250COM05/16/2019
291.47 NYE UNIFORM EASTNYE UNIFORM EAST5179980251COM05/16/2019
151.32 O'REILLY AUTO PARTSO'REILLY AUTO PARTS5154080252COM05/16/2019

31,289.00 O.C.W.R.C.O.C.W.R.C.5175180253COM05/16/2019
100.00 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE/CRESTOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE/CREST5973580254COM05/16/2019
250.00 OAKLAND COUNTY TACTICAL TRAINING OAKLAND COUNTY TACTICAL TRAINING 5909980255COM05/16/2019

178,738.06 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'SOAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S5083080256COM05/16/2019
492.32 OBSERVER & ECCENTRICOBSERVER & ECCENTRIC1410080257COM05/16/2019
213.85 OFFICE EXPRESSOFFICE EXPRESS4976980258COM05/16/2019

4,530.00 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERSPHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS6002880259COM05/16/2019
299.97 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERSPHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS6002880260COM05/16/2019



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 2/2Page: 05/16/2019 01:31 PM
User: KARRIE
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 05/16/2019 - 05/16/2019

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,048.42 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERSPHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS6002880261COM05/16/2019
4,530.00 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERSPHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS6002880262COM05/16/2019

985.00 PLANTE & MORAN, PLLCPLANTE & MORAN, PLLC3003580263COM05/16/2019
3,952.00 PRAETORIAN DIGITALPRAETORIAN DIGITAL6001680264COM05/16/2019

99.98 RAPID RESPONSERAPID RESPONSE5912280265COM05/16/2019
291.38 RATHCO SAFETY SUPPLYRATHCO SAFETY SUPPLY1580080266COM05/16/2019
486.57 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLANDROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND1610080267COM05/16/2019

32,802.00 S.O.C.R.R.A.S.O.C.R.R.A.1650080268COM05/16/2019
48,295.00 S.O.C.W.A.S.O.C.W.A.1660080269COM05/16/2019
35,075.28 SAFEBUILT INC. SAFEBUILT INC. 5928280270COM05/16/2019

454.72 SOUTHFIELD POSTAL SERVICESOUTHFIELD POSTAL SERVICE3814580271COM05/16/2019
1,000.00 SUNSET MAINTENANCE SERVICESUNSET MAINTENANCE SERVICE1770080272COM05/16/2019

140.00 SUSAN O'CALLAGHANSUSAN O'CALLAGHAN5917080273COM05/16/2019
9,937.50 THOMAS J RYAN PC.THOMAS J RYAN PC.3104380274COM05/16/2019

66.50 VERIZON WIRELESSVERIZON WIRELESS5076780275COM05/16/2019
373.44 VERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGINGVERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGING3820580276COM05/16/2019
115.22 VERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGINGVERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGING3820580277COM05/16/2019
323.56 VERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGINGVERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGING3820580278COM05/16/2019

5,000.00 VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLSVILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS1490080279COM05/16/2019
635.77 WOW! BUSINESSWOW! BUSINESS5357280280COM05/16/2019

4,127.00 ZIP ETC INCZIP ETC INC2090080281COM05/16/2019

COM TOTALS:

820,050.57 Total of 99 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
820,050.57 Total of 99 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/1Page: 05/16/2019 01:30 PM
User: KARRIE
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 04/30/2019 - 05/16/2019

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank IND INDEPENDENT BANK

121.00 AMERICAN FLAG & BANNER CO388311083IND04/30/2019

IND TOTALS:

121.00 Total of 1 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
121.00 Total of 1 Checks:



C3 

 

 

 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
TO APPOINT A REPRESENATIVE AND AN ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE TO THE 
SOUTHEASTERN OAKLAND COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY AUTHORITY BOARD  

 

WHEREAS, Article VII of the Articles of Incorporation of the Southeastern Oakland County 
Water Authority provides that each municipality shall annually appoint a representative and an 
alternate to the Board of Trustees to serve during the next fiscal year following his/her 
appointment.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Council hereby appoints Chris Wilson as 
representative and Kristin Rutkowski as alternate representative to represent the Village of 
Beverly Hills on the Board of Trustees of the Southeastern Oakland County Resource Recovery 
Authority for the July 1, 2019/2020 fiscal year.  
 
 
 





C4 

 

 

 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
TO APPOINT A REPRESENATIVE AND AN ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE TO THE 

SOUTHEASTERN OAKLAND COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY BOARD  
 

WHEREAS, Article VII of the Articles of Incorporation of the Southeastern Oakland County 
Water Authority provides that each municipality shall annually appoint a representative and an 
alternate to the Board of Trustees to serve during the next fiscal year following his/her 
appointment.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Council hereby appoints Chris Wilson as 
representative and Kristin Rutkowski as alternate representative to represent the Village of 
Beverly Hills on the Board of Trustees of the Southeastern Oakland County Water Authority for 
the July 1, 2019/2020 fiscal year.  
 
 
 





B1 

 

 
 
 
 

PROCLAMATION DECLARING THE FIRST FRIDAY IN JUNE TO BE  

NATIONAL GUN VIOLENCE AWARENESS DAY 

This proclamation declares the first Friday in June to be National Gun Violence Awareness Day in the 

Village of Beverly Hills to honor and remember all victims and survivors of gun violence and to declare 

that we as a country must do more to reduce gun violence.  

WHEREAS, every day, more than 100 Americans are killed by gun violence and on average there are 

nearly 13,000 gun homicides every year;   

WHEREAS, Americans are 25 times more likely to be killed with guns than people in other high-income 

countries;   

WHEREAS, protecting public safety in the communities they serve is an elected body’s highest 

responsibility;   

WHEREAS, support for the Second Amendment rights of law-abiding citizens goes hand-in-hand with 

keeping guns away from people with dangerous histories;  

WHEREAS, mayors and law enforcement officers know their communities best, are the most familiar 

with local criminal activity and how to address it, and are best positioned to understand how to keep 

their citizens safe;  

WHEREAS, in January 2013, Hadiya Pendleton, a teenager who marched in President Obama’s second 

inaugural parade and was tragically shot and killed just weeks later, should be now celebrating her 22nd 

birthday;   

WHEREAS, to help honor Hadiya – and the 100 Americans whose lives are cut short and the countless 

survivors who are injured by shootings every day – a national coalition of organizations has designated 

June 7, 2019, the first Friday in June, as the 5th National Gun Violence Awareness Day;  

WHEREAS, the idea was inspired by a group of Hadiya’s friends, who asked their classmates to 

commemorate her life by wearing orange; they chose this color because hunters wear orange to 

announce themselves to other hunters when out in the woods and orange is a color that symbolizes the 

value of human life; 

WHEREAS, anyone can join this campaign by pledging to Wear Orange on June 7th, the first Friday in 

June in 2019, to help raise awareness about gun violence;   

WHEREAS, by wearing orange on June 7, 2019 Americans will raise awareness about gun violence and 

honor the lives of gun violence victims and survivors; and 



B1 

WHEREAS, we renew our commitment to reduce gun violence and pledge to do all we can to keep 

firearms out of the wrong hands, and encourage responsible gun ownership to help keep our children 

safe.  

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Lee Peddie, Council President of the Village of Beverly Hills, do hereby proclaim the 

first Friday in June, June 7, 2019, to be National Gun Violence Awareness Day. I encourage all residents 

to support their local communities’ efforts to prevent the tragic effects of gun violence and to honor and 

value human lives.   

 

_______________________________       

      Lee Peddie, Village Council President  

May 21, 2019 

  



B2 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI ● 248-646-6404 

 

 

To:  Honorable Council President Peddie; Members of Village Council 
 Chris Wilson, Village Manager 
 

From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager  
 
Subject: First Announcement of Various Board/Commission Vacancies 
 
Date:   May 13, 2019 
 
The following is a list of board members whose terms expire on June 30, 2019.  All of the members have 

been notified of their term expiration and those listed below wish to be considered for reappointment. 

The names in parenthesis are not seeking reappointment. 

Council agreed in November of 2008 to make these vacancies open to the public as well as the currently 

seated member.     

   

Parks & Recreation  Zoning Board of Appeals 
Irene Davis   Reanen Maxwell 
    Vacancy (William Donnelly)  
    Vacancy (Ashley Lepidi) 
 
Planning Commission   
Patrick Westerlund 
Benjamin Wilensky   
Robert Stempien   
   

All terms are for three years beginning July 1, 2019 and expiring June 30, 2022.  All interested and 
eligible residents of Beverly Hills are encouraged to apply.  The deadline for applications is Friday, June 
7, 2019.  Applications are available on the Village’s website or at the Village office.  
 
This constitutes the first announcement of the vacancies with appointments scheduled to take place at 
the June 18th regular Village Council meeting.   
 
 



 

 

VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 

CHRIS D. WILSON 

MAY 17, 2019 

 

 

 

Park Buckthorn Removal Update – Saturday, May 11th saw some significant progress made 

toward the eventual removal of the buckthorn debris.  A number of local volunteers showed up 

and worked very hard under less than ideal conditions to clear, stack and chip a significant amount 

of debris.  An area on the north end of the project area is being cleared to allow for a first round 

of tree planting later this month.  Village Administration is also working to clear some drains that 

appear to be plugged that will hopefully allow this area to dry out as soon as possible.  The park 

rangers continue to work to move and stack debris.  Village Administration met with NCS on the 

project site this week to examine the progress to date and plan for the remainder of the season.  

NCS will be back on site in late June with a significant amount of labor to hand carry debris to be 

chipped.  The current wet conditions inhibit the collection of cut material in a significant portion of 

the project area at this time.  Nevertheless, we will continue to collect the debris from the areas 

we can.  Chipped material that can be used will be placed along the path.  Some of the larger 

felled logs will also be used to line the foot paths.  There has been a lot of work put into this project 

to date.  I anticipate that the cleanup progress will accelerate as the conditions improve.  Again, 

thank you to all the volunteers for your effort.   

 

 

Village Healthcare Renewal – Village Administration met with our insurance agent for the 

Village’s health care policies for the upcoming year.  For the plan year 2020 (August 1, 2019 – 

July 31, 2020) the Village’s overall health care costs will increase by 0.07%.  In the budget for FY 

2020 the Village anticipated an increase of 5.0% for heath care premiums.  Over the last three 

(3) years, the Village’s overall health care costs have increase by an average -0.68%.  Village 

Administration has worked closely with our agent, IBEX Insurance Agency to consistently monitor 

and evaluate our plans and to offer a plan that provides affordable and comprehensive coverage 

for our employees in a cost-effective way.  The Village has been able to maintain our level of 

coverage to our employees and retirees and has remained compliant with the maximums for 

health care costs established by Public Act 152.   

 

 

14 Mile Paving Project – The poor weather conditions did prohibit the completion of the 14 Mile 

Paving Project west of Lahser Rd.  Traffic Control will remain in place for most of this week.  The 

contractor is working on the completion of paving and is working final adjustments for manholes 

and catch basins.  The Village would like to thank the residents for their patience and cooperation 

during this process.   

 

 

Office Closed – Village Offices will be closed on Monday, May 27th in observance of Memorial 

Day.  Trash collection will be delayed one day that week.   





Beverly Hills Public Safety Activity Report 

May 2nd – May 16th, 2019 

 

• The Public Safety Department is currently looking for applicants for 
Public Safety Officer. Please visit our website, 
www.beverlyhillspolice.com to see if you qualify.   

• Warm weather brings out motorcycles and bicyclist.  Look twice and 
save a life. 

Memorial Day is on the horizon, marking the unofficial start of the summer season. As people host 

barbecues and pool parties to celebrate, personal firework shows are sure to be heard throughout 

the neighborhood. Before lighting up the night, there are new laws to keep in mind. In December, 

new measures were signed into law that reduce the number of days fireworks can be used, give  

local government more power to regulate the devices.  
 

What types of fireworks are legal in Michigan?  

Consumer fireworks              

• Bottle rockets  

• Missile type rockets  

• Aerials  

• Reloadable shell devices 

• Firecrackers 

• Helicopter/aerial spinners   

• Single tube device with report  

• Roman candles 

Novelty items 

• Sparklers 

• Snaps  

• Poppers 

• Snakes 

Low impact fireworks  

• Ground sparkling devices  

• Ground-based or handheld sparklers 

• Ground sparkling devices  

• Smoke devices  

http://www.beverlyhillspolice.com/
https://fox17online.com/2019/01/08/fireworks-reform-for-michigan-in-2019/
https://fox17online.com/2019/01/08/fireworks-reform-for-michigan-in-2019/


Display Fireworks 

• Public fireworks shows organized by professionals  

When can I shoot off fireworks?  

The new law, House Bill 5939, has significantly reduced the number of days one can shoot off 

fireworks, from 30 to 12. While the initial law allowed people to light fireworks around federal 

holidays, the new measure has limited displays to these dates: 

• Dec. 31 until 1 a.m. on Jan. 1 

• The Saturday and Sunday immediately preceding Memorial Day until 11:45 p.m. on each 

of those days. 

• June 29 to July 4 until 11:45 p.m. on each of those days. 

• July 5, if that date is a Friday or Saturday, until 11:45 p.m. 

• The Saturday and Sunday immediately preceding Labor Day until 11:45 p.m. on each of 

those days. 

Those who violate the ordinance will receive a fine of $1,000 for each offense. The ordinance must 

provide for the remittance of $500 of the fine collected under the ordinance to the local law 

enforcement agency responsible for enforcement. 

Can I display fireworks anywhere? 

No, a person cannot light fireworks on public property, such as schools, churches, or the property 

of another person without their permission. Those who violate the law can pay a fine as much as 

$500.  

Can anyone sell fireworks?  

According to the Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (LARA), a person cannot sell 

consumer fireworks unless they have a fireworks certificate. Applications can be completed online 

and must be submitted by April 1 for the upcoming fireworks season.  

• A person must pay a $1,250 fee for each retail location that is a permanent building or 

structure, or a $1,000 fee for each temporary structure. If the application includes 10 or 

more retail locations that are not permanent buildings or structures, the fee is $700.  

• The certificate is valid until April 30 of the following year.  

 

What if I sell fireworks in a temporary space? 

• Under a new law that takes effect on Aug. 1, local governments with a population of 

100,000 people or more or a local government located in a county with a population of 

https://www.mlive.com/news/2018/12/fewer-days-for-legal-fireworks-under-house-passed-bills.html
https://www.mlive.com/news/2018/12/fewer-days-for-legal-fireworks-under-house-passed-bills.html


750,000 or more will have the authority to regulate temporary structures, such as tents or 

stands. This can include a restriction on the number of permits issued for a temporary 

structure, regulation of the distance required between two or more temporary structures, or 

a zoning ordinance.  

Can fireworks be banned?  

• Yes, but only under weather conditions. The governor, the state fire marshal or the head of 

the Department of Natural Resources can ban fireworks use in a county because of dry 

conditions. In addition, local fire chiefs have the authority to impose burn bans in their 

jurisdictions if the DNR has issued a fire risk criteria to "very high" for 72 hours.  

Can I still operate fireworks while drinking alcohol? 

• A person is prohibited from using fireworks while under the influence of alcohol, drugs, 

or a combination of the two. A $1,000 fine may be issued for those who violate the law.  

• For more information on fireworks regulations, go to michigan.gov/lara. More importantly 

be a good neighbor, and watch out for children and pets who may be scared of the 

fireworks. Freep M. Walker May 14, 2019. 

 

 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 

• 208 Calls for Service. 

• 12 Arrests. 

• 135 Tickets issued. 

• 7 Walk in PBT’s.   

• 8 Prescription pill drop offs. 

• Vacation checks. 

• 1 Prisoner transport to and from the Birmingham Police Department. 

• Walk in Gun Permits issued. 

• 5 Medicals on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 5 Traffic Accidents on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Motorist Assists on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 3 Traffic complaints on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Citizen Assist on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Alarms on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Traffic Investigation on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Larceny on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Reckless Driving complaint on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Assist Southfield Fire Department with a medical on 13 Mile Rd. 

https://www.michigan.gov/lara


• Disorderly Person on Southfield. 

• Reckless Driving on Southfield. 

• Medical on Southfield. 

• Traffic Accident on Southfield. 

• Damage to Property on Southfield. 

• 3 Suspicious Person complaints on Southfield. 

• Traffic complaint on Southfield. 

• Alarm on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Motorist Assist on Lahser. 

• Traffic Accident on Greenfield. 

• Traffic Accident on Greenfield. 

• Natural Gas Leak on Evergreen. 

• Motorist Assist on Evergreen. 

• Noise complaint on 14 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Suspicious Persons on Southfield. 

• Alarm on Southfield. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Southfield. 

• Welfare Check on Southfield. 

• 2 Traffic Investigations on Southfield. 

• Suspicious Vehicle on Lahser 

• Motorist Assist on Beverly. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Beverly. 

• Suspicious Persons on Birwood. 

• Animal complaint on Devonshire. 

• Family Trouble on Riverside. 

• Animal complaint on Beverly. 

• Suspicious Persons on S. Waltham. 

• Carbon Monoxide Alarm on Amherst. 

• Traffic complaint on Hampton. 

• Medical on Valley Oaks. 

• Suspicious Circumstances on Birwood. 

• Welfare Check on Buckingham 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for a traffic violation.  The driver 
was operating on a suspended license and had warrants for his arrest.  
The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Alarm on Cline. 

• Fraud on Riverside. 

• Open Burn on Normandale. 

• Medical on Auburn. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 14 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver 
was operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without 
incident. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Huntley Sq. N. 

• Suspicious Persons on Lauderdale. 



• Medical on Devonshire. 

• Suspicious Persons on Birwood. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for a traffic violation.  The driver 
was operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without 
incident. 

• Medical on E. Lincolnshire. 

• Solicitor complaint on Kirkshire. 

• Harassment on Allerton. 

• Welfare Check on Buckingham. 

• Welfare Check on Reedmere. 

• Carbon Monoxide Alarm on Huntley Sq. E. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Dunblaine. 

• Motorist Assist on Vernon. 

• Traffic Accident on Lahser. 

• Noise complaint on Riverside. 

• Larceny on Rivers Edge Ct. 

• Lift Assist on W. Rutland. 

• Noise complaint on Lauderdale. 

• Citizen Assist on Robinhood. 

• Medical on Riverside. 

• Alarm on Eastlady. 

• Alarm on Crossbow. 

• Fraud on Mayfair. 

• Alarm on Riverside. 

• Lift Assist on Stellamar. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle for a traffic violation on 13 Mile.  The driver 
was operating on a suspended license.   The driver was arrested without 
incident. 

• Suspicious Vehicle on Eastlady. 

• Animal complaint on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Fire Alarm on Madoline. 

• Suspicious Persons on Mayfair. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle for a traffic violation.  The driver was operating 
on suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Kirkshire. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation.  The driver 
was operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without 
incident. 

• Alarm on Dunblaine. 

• Lost Property on Valley Oaks. 

• Medical on Archers. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle for a traffic violation on Lahser.  The driver 
was operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without 
incident. 



• Animal complaint on S. Waltham. 

• Damage to Property on Marguerite. 

• Traffic Accident on Huntley Sq. E. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for a traffic violation.  The driver 
was suspected of operating while intoxicated.  The driver was arrested 
without incident. 

• Neighbor Trouble on Buckingham. 

• Fire Alarm on Dover. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle for a traffic violation on Lahser.  The driver 
was operating on a suspended license and several warrants for his 
arrest.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Neighbor Trouble on Auburn. 

• Medical on Turnberry. 

• Citizen Assist on Robinhood. 

• Medical on Downing Pl. 

• Alarm on Vernon. 

• Fraud on Old Post. 

• Citizen Assist on Valley Oaks. 

• Medical Reedmere. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 14 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver 
was operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without 
incident.   

• Officers responded to Troy Police Department for an individual who was 
being held on a Beverly Hills Warrant.  The person was arrested without 
incident and transported back to Beverly Hills. 

• Parking complaint on Elwood. 

• Welfare Check on Dunblaine. 

• Animal complaint on Meadow. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation.  The driver 
was operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without 
incident. 

• Suspicious Persons Huntley Sq. E. 

• Lift Assist on McKenzie. 

• Assist Southfield Police on 13 Mile Rd. 
 

 

INVESTIGATIONS 

• CFS Closed and Reviewed 205  

• Reviewed 31 case reports for a disposition. 

• Followed up and reviewed cases, of which 9 were closed. 

• 11 Cases were assigned. 

• 12 Reports written on current cases. 

• 24 Current active investigations. 



• 7 Current pending investigations. 

• Sent juvenile case for review. 

• Investigated personal injury accident on 13 Mile and Evergreen, 

involving Groves students. 

• Follow Up UDAA (stolen car unlocked with keys in it) on Rivers Edge Ct. 

• Follow Up LIB (larceny from a building) on Valley Oaks. 

• Follow up Disorderly Person Southfield/Beverly Rd. 

• Received warrant on OWI II (drunk driving second offense). 

• DNA evidence dropped off OCSD. 

• Issued 2 OWI Tickets. 

• 46th Traffic Conference. 

• Oakland County SLO Meeting. 

• Attended Bike to School Day/Beverly Elementary. 

• Conducted Defensive Tactics Training X2 days. 

      

FIRE PREVENTION 

• Attend Fire Staff and Command. 

• Uploaded April NFIRS Data. 

• Shift coverage for Patrol Supervision. 

• Mid-Con Inspection completed on Sutphen Fire Apparatus. 

• Assemble drug kits for vehicles. 

• Complete Oakland County Medical Control Equipment Practical filing. 

• Epinephrine training completed. 

 





Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 05/08/19

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/04/19 Resolved 04/15/19E190057 21969 RIVERVIEW DR

AT THE REAR OF YOUR PROPERTY THERE IS A SURFACE DRAINAGE AREA WHICH RUNS TO
THE RIVER. PLEASE KEEP THIS AREA OPEN AND CLEAR OF DEBRIS SO THAT WATER CAN
FLOW SOUTH FROM THE OTHER AREAS OF SUBDIVISON.

THESE LOCATIONS ARE MAPPED THROUGHOUT THE VILLAGE

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Final Completed 02 04/15/19 04/15/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/08/19 Resolved 04/08/19E190058 17965 KIRKSHIRE AVE

REMOVE AUTO JEEP FROM FRONT LAWN, PER VILLAGE CODE "NO PARKING ON LAWN ONLY
APPROVED SURFACE"

TICKER WLL BE ISSUED TO OWNER

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Final Completed 02 04/04/19 04/08/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/08/19 Resolved 05/02/19E190059 31771 TOPPER CT

1. BLACK AUTO- SILVER VAN MUST BE OPERABLE AND HAVE CURRENT LEGAL PLATES.

2. OUTSIDE STORED ITEMS ON DRIVEWAY MUST BE PLACED INSIDE GARAGE

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Final Completed 02 04/25/19 05/02/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/08/19 Notice SentE190060 32701 OLD POST RD



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 05/08/19

HOUSE AND TRIM, NEEDS PAINTING, PEELING ON BLACK SHUTTERS AND PAINT FADE ON
WHITE BOARDS AND SIDING.

COMPLAINTS

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/08/19 Resolved 04/12/19E190061 15542 BUCKINGHAM AVE

REMOVE FURNITURE FROM FRONT PORCH
COLLECTION DAY IS MONDAY MORING. PLEASE PLACE OUT FOR PICK UP

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Final Completed 02 04/08/19 04/12/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/11/19 Notice SentE190062 18200 W 13 MILE RD

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE EAST DRIVEWAY APPROACH AND ALLEY DRIVE IS IN
DISREPAIR. THIS ISSUE NEEDS TO BE REPAIRED WITHIN 30 DAYS, OR THE VILLAGE WILL
PATCH THE LARGE HOLES ADN BILLTHE PROPERTY OWNER. ALSO THE ENTIRE DRIVEWAY
NEEDS TO BE REPLACED.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Final Scheduled 00 05/13/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/11/19 Notice SentE190063 18050 BUCKINGHAM AVE

PLEASE TRIM BUSHES ALONG SOUTHFIELD RD SIDEWALK. WALKWAYS NEED TO BE KEPT
OPEN AND CLEAR OF BRANCHES

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Final Scheduled 00 04/17/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 05/08/19

04/09/19 Resolved 04/16/19E190064 31552 WALTHAM RD

PLEASE REMOVE MOTOR HOME TRAILER FROM DRIVEWAY. TRAILER CANNOT BE STORED ON
PROPERTY FOR MORE THAN 3 DAYTS FOR LOADING OR UNLOARDING. PER VILLAGE CODE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Final Completed 02 04/16/19 04/16/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/12/19 Notice SentE190065 31299 E RUTLAND ST

ALL CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS MUST BE REMOVED, CLEANED OUT ON BUILDING SITE. ALL
LUMBER SIDING, BRICKS, DOORS, PILES OF SCRAPE WOOD AND METAL MUST BE REMOVED
FROM PROPERTY. THE SITE HAS BECOME A BLIGHT ISSUE, WILL MATERIALS BLOWIGN INTO
NEIGHBORHOOD. TICKET WILL BE ISSUED TO OWNER.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Final Completed 03 04/19/19 04/26/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/09/19 Notice SentE190066 31365 E RUTLAND ST

1. PLEASE REMOVE ALL STORED YARD EQUIPMENT FROM REAR YARD- LAWN MOWERS SNOW
BLOWERS, SMALL TRAILERS PILED AND STORED IN REAR YARD.

2. WOOD FENCE NEEDS REPAIR OR REMOVE IN REAR YARD

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Final Scheduled 00 04/17/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/12/19 Repaired 04/23/19E190067 16111 KINROSS AVE

PLEASE REPAIR AUTO SECURE FALLEN FENCE AND ANY BROKEN SECTIONS, PER VILLAGE
CODE OR REMOVE FENCE

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Final Completed 02 04/22/19 04/23/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 05/08/19

04/12/19 Notice Sent 04/23/19E190068 17811 BEECHWOOD AVE

PLEASE NOTIFY VILLAGE BUILDING DEPT. CONCERNING LOCATION OF A/C. TALK WITH ERIN
LAPERE ZOING ADMIN.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Final Completed 02 04/23/19 04/23/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/12/19 Notice SentE190069 31300 SOUTHFIELD RD STE 1

PLEASE CLEAR AWAY CONCRETE AND OTHER LARGE DEBRIS FROM VIEW  OF HOMES AND
PROEPRTY ALONG EAST SIDE OF CEMETERY STORAGE AREA, NORTH OF SERVICE GARAGE

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/17/19 Resolved 04/18/19E190070 17220 W 13 MILE RD

RETURN TRASH CANS TO GARAGE AFTER COLLECTION DAY MONDAYS. REMOVE FROM ROAD
EDGE. COMPLAINTS

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Final Scheduled 00 04/17/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/17/19 Resolved 04/18/19E190071 30263 CEDAR HOLLOW DR

PLEAE REMOVE ALL CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS FROM PROPERTY, FRONT ALONG
DRIVEWAY. REAR YARD WOOD AND BRICKS SCATTERED IN YARD. GENERAL YARD CLEAN UP
OF MATERIALS AND TREE LEAVES.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Final Completed 02 04/17/19 04/18/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/23/19 Resolved 05/02/19E190072 16979 ELIZABETH ST



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 05/08/19

PLEASE CONTACT VILLAE BUILDING DEPT FOR PERMIT FOR SATELLITE DISH MOUNTED ON
HOUSE

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Final Completed 02 04/30/19 05/02/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/23/19 Resolved 05/02/19E190073 19400 W 13 MILE RD

PLEASE CONTACT YOUR NEIGHBORS NEXT DOOR ON TREMONT LANE CONCERN OVER
TREES AND BUSHES ALONG WEST LOT LINE

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Final Completed 02 05/01/19 05/02/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/18/19 Notice SentE190074 22000 CAMELOT CT

REMOVE TRASH CANS FROM SIGHT OF FRONT OF HOUSE

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Final Scheduled 00 04/24/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/23/19 Notice SentE190075 22001 CAMELOT CT

REMVOE TRASH CANS FROM SIGHT OF FRONT OF HOUSE

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

FINAL Scheduled 00 04/24/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/24/19 Notice SentE190076 20375 LINCOLN HILLS CT

1. PLEASE REMOVE ALL CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL ADN DEBRIS FROM PROPERTY.
2. REMOVE ANY CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT FROM PROPERTY, CANNOT STORE EQUIPMENT
ON PROPERTY.
3. SUMP PUMP LINE CNNOT BE DISCHARGED ONTO ANOTHER PROPERTY.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 05/08/19

Final Scheduled 00 05/08/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/24/19 Notice SentE190077 20155 W 13 MILE RD

THE MOTOR HOME BUS ON YOUR PROPERTY HAS NOT BEEN MOVED IN SEVERAL SEASONS.
THE BUS MUST BE OPERABLE WITH CURRENT PLATES TO BE STORED, IT APPEARS NOT TO BE
PLATED OPERABLE. IT IS PROBABLY TIEM TO REMOVE VEHICLE FROM PROPERTY.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Final Scheduled 00 05/24/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/25/19 Notice SentE190078 31488 SLEEPY HOLLOW LN

NOTIFY THE VILLAGE BUILDING DEPT FOR A PERMIT FOR THE POD ON THE PROEPERTY.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Population:

Enforcement.DateFiled  Between  4/1/2019 12:00:00 AM AND 4/30/2019 11:59:59 PM

All Records


	Agenda 05212019 (color)
	C1 Draft Minutes 05072019
	C2 Review and file bills recapped as of Thursday, May 16, 2019
	05162019 Cover Sheet
	A

	ck reg
	man ck reg

	C3 SOCRRA Rep Resolution and Letter
	C3 SOCRRA Rep Resolution
	SOCRRA Representative

	C4 SOCWA Rep Resolution and Letter
	C4 SOCWA Rep Resolution
	SOCWA Representative

	B1 Gun Violence Awareness Proclamation
	B2 First Announcement Board Vacancies Memo
	Managers Report and Attachment 05172019
	Managers Report 05-17-19
	201905170832

	Beverly Hills Public Safety Activity Report41 May 2-16 2019
	Info Item
	Monthly Code Report

